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Who should attend: Open to all area medical professionals, health and human 
service providers, school staff, community leaders, law and criminal justice 
professionals, parents and community members. It takes all of us working 

together to tackle Stark County’s public health epidemic. 
 

Current Presenter Highlights:  
"Overview of the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) Patient 

Placement Criteria" 
Gerald Shulman, M.A., M.A.C., FACATA, Co-author of ASAM criteria, Shulman & 

Associates Training & Consulting 
 

"Stop the Stigma of Addiction" 
Dr. Nicole T. Labor, DO, Addiction Specialist and Associate Medical Director, 

Summa Health Medical Group 
 

"OARRS and the Frequency of Opiate Prescribing in Stark County" 
Terri Ghitman, Pharmacist, State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy 

 
"Prisons as Addiction Treatment Centers?" 

Gary Mohr, Director, Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction 
 

Click here for more information and to register by November 30, 2016. 

Funding Available to Support Offender Reentry 

Stark County Reentry Coalition 
received $50,000 in funding to support 
offenders with behavioral health 
disorders returning to Stark County. 
The funding can be used for recovery 
support services to ensure successful 
offender reentry to reduce recidivism, 
enhance public safety and promote 
recovery. Reentry supports are 
considered services that eliminate 
barriers to behavioral health 
treatment and that are specific to the 
individual’s needs. Some examples 
include, but are not limited to: 
housing, mentoring, transportation, 
pro-social activities, hygiene items, 

fees for education/
employment, emergency food, etc.  

Coleman Professional Services is the 
fiscal agent for the funds. In order to 
assist your client in requesting the 
funds, you or a co-worker would need 
to be an active member of the Reentry 
Coalition/Citizen’s Circle.  

In order to acquire the guidelines for 
funding, please email Jeannie Cool. 
The funding is available through June 
30, 2017. The Stark County Reentry 
Coalition/Citizen’s Circle meets the 4th 
Wednesday of every month at 2pm at 
the Goodwill Campus (holiday 
schedule pending).  

Trauma Tidbit 

“Do we look at our clients and see their 
arrest records, numerous failed 

treatment attempts, history of no 
showed appointments? Or do we ask 

what has happened to them? Why 
haven’t they been able to complete 
treatment? What keeps them from 
coming to therapy? Sometimes our 

clients have given up all hope, or don’t 
even know what hope is, and we have to 
be the ones to provide the first glimmer 

of hope.” 

—Stephanie Barnes, MSW, LICSW, 
Central MN Mental Health Center 

SFY 2018 Request For Proposals 

As StarkMHAR prepares to release the 
SFY 2018 Request for Proposals (RFP) on 
January 6, 2017, there are a few things to 

keep in mind once it is released. Q&A 
sessions will be scheduled and open to 

any interested providers to attend to ask 
StarkMHAR staff questions about the RFP 
and its process. The other option, if there 
are any questions about the RFP, will be 

to send them to the following email 
address: RFPquestions@StarkMHAR.org. 
More information is to come regarding  

the RFP and the Q&A sessions. 

Community Transition Program 
via OhioMHAS and CareSource 

OhioMHAS is implementing a Community  

Transition Program (CTP) through a 

contract with CareSource to improve the 

quality of life for individuals with 

substance use disorders returning to the 

community from Ohio’s adult prison 

system. The CTP program offers 

individuals returning home from prison a 

transitional benefit for drug and alcohol 

treatment and assistance with recovery 

support services such as housing, 

transportation, work, and education. 

Other areas of recovery support include 

peer recovery support, life skills 

development, relapse prevention/

recovery, spiritual support, and help with 

gathering necessary identification 

documentation (Source: OhioMHAS). 

Click here for more details from 

CareSource. 
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